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MONTE L. BEERS INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES

2235 Robinson Circle
Livermore. CA 94550
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QOctober 13, 2008

Donald 5. Clark

Office of the Secretary

Federsl Trode Commission
Room H-135

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washingion, DC 20580

Rea: Proposed Consent Order
In the Matter of Reed Elsevier and ChoicePoint, FTC File No. 081-0133

Dear Mr, Clark:

acquisition of ChoicePoint by Reed Elsevier. Our association is comprised
of investigators wha provide crirical services to government agencies,
attomeys, state and US courts and others. We rcly extensively ob services
provided by both Reed Elsevier and ChoicePoint avd their subsidiaries to
assist us in serving, these clicots.

Over the past several years there has been tremendous consolidation among
providers of public records services. This proposcd acquisition will

further reduce competition i the industry. Although there arc several
providers of dara services in the markerpiace, they are resellers of data
provided by the respondents.

The Commission's complaint found that this acquisition would be
anticompetitive and a violation of antilrust law in the market for the sale

of public recurds infermation 10 law cnforcement agencics. The same effects
would be felt in the market for sale of public records to the private

sector.

I is fmportant to have access to data from several suppliers during Gie

conduct of an mvestigation. Limited resources reduce both the quality and
quantity of information availablc. And our members, many of whom are smal)
businesses, do not have the financial weight (o bargain effectively with

farge entities in 8 won-cotnpetitive environment, We vrge that the Cornmission
1ot approve the acquisition wntil respondents can divest tiemselves of public

records services provided 10 private indusiry as well 45 10 Jaw enforcement.

Unless an appropriate remedy is offcred, our members and their clients will
suffer imeparable harm. Whes competition. s reduced, incentives for
inpovation are reduced, prices risc angd service suffers.

Thank you for your consideration.

-

Monte L. Beers
Monte L. Beers Investigative Services
CA Lijcensed PT #17615

Telephone {925} 292-9410
Fox [925) 455-5139
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